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September 1, 1988

William G. Counsil
Executive Vice Prendent

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Wash.ngton, D. C. 20555

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (CPSES) '
DOCKET NOS. 50-445 AND 50-446 |
CONDENSATE STORAGE TANK QVERPRESSURIZATION
SDAR: (P-87-28 (SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT)

|

Gentlemen:

On December 2, 1987, we notified you bg our letter logged TxX-6992 of a
deficiency involving the capacity of the condensate storage tank (CST). OQur
most recent report on this issue, logged TXx-88573, was submitted on

July 25, 1988. This report is submitted to update the corrective action
completion schedule for this {ssue.

Our implementation of the Unit 1 corrective action for this issue is
continuing., The new estimated completion date for Unit 1 activities is
December 20, 1988. The Unit 2 activities will still be completed prior to
Unit 2 hot functional testing.

Very truly yours,

Wo

W. G. Counsi)

By: Mwﬁd.«.

0. R. WoodTan
Manager Docket Licensing

MCP/ amb

c-Mr. R, D, Martin, Region |V
Resident Inspectors CPSES (3)
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